
PERS00380

Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEEHNQ

SepiemberlS, 2011

The Advisory Committee meeting was heid at the offices of the Chine Basin Watermaster, S641 San
Bemardinp Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on Septemtjsr 15,2011 at 9:00 am.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT WHO 8IQNEDIM
Non-AariButtumlPool

Ken Jeske, Chair
Brian Geye
Scott Burton
AarictaumlPool

JeffPlerson
BobFeenstia
PeteHail
Jennifer Novak
ADDmpriatlvBPool

Mark Kinsey
Jo Lynne Russo^eieyra
RaulGaribay
Dave Ciosfcy
BiliKrugeir
Charles Moorrees
Mohamed El-Amamy
Benljswis
J. Arnold Rodr^uez
Robert Young
JoshS^
Rosemary Koeming

Califomta Steel Industries
Auto Club Speedway
City of Ontario

Ag Pool-Crops
Ag Pool-Dairy
Ag Pool- State of Califbmia- CIM
State of CaOfomia Depsutment of Justice

Monte Vista Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Pomona
Ci^ofChlno
City of Chino Hills
Santa Antonio Water Company
City of Ontario
Golden State Water Company
Santa Ana River Water Company
Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
CRy of Upland

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN

B Tob Kuhn
Bob Bowcock

Watennaster Staff Present

Desi Alvarez
Danielle Maurizio
Gerald Greene
JoeJoswIak
Janlne Wilson

Watarmastar Consultants Present

Michael Fife
Andy Malone

Others Present Who Signed In

Tom Harder
Curtis Paxton
Brian Dickinson
Jack Safely
Van Jew

hree Valleys Municipal Water District
Vulcan Materials Company (Catmat Division)

Chief Executive Officer
Senior Engineer
Senior Environmental Engineer
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Ina

Jurupa Community Services District
Chino Desaiter Authority
Chino Desaiter Authority
Westem Municipal Water District
Monte Vista Water District RESPONDENTS

EXHIBIT

245-OT

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 245 
Page 1 of 6



Minutes Advisoiy Committee Meeting

PERS00379

September 15,2011

Justin Scott-Coe
Tom Love
Cralg Milter
TenyCattIn
Ryan Shaw
Bob Gluck
Ron Cralg
EunloeUiioa
Rick Hajisen
David DeJesus
Sheri Ro]o
Seth Zleike

Monte Vista Water District
Inland Empire Utllltlss Agency
Inland Empire Utllltias Agenc^
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
City of Ontario
Ci^^Chtno Hills
Chlnb Basin Water Conservation District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company

Chair Jeske called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:03 am.

AGEWDA ■ ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda

I. CGMSEMTCALEMnAR

A. MINUTES-Oefenetfimtf/October
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held August 18,2011

B. RNANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2011
2. Watennaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2011
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1,2010 through July 31,2011
4. Treasurer's Report of Rnanclal Affairs for the Period July 1,2011 through July 31,2011
5. Budgetvs. Actual July 2010 through July 2011

Afotfof) by Young» second byPtetsoiit and by unaidmous vote
Moved 1o improve Consent Calendar Ham B, as pnaentad

II. BUSINESS rrEruia
A. APPUCATION OF THE 85/15 RULE <For Information and DIsciission)

Mr. Alvarez stated this Is an item whlr^ to being brought back for discussioa Mr. Alvarez stated
a presentation on this item was given at the Pool meetings last week; it can be given again today
if this Committee desires. Mr. Alvarez stated he has contacted several parties and a nottoe will
be sent out today regarding the 85/15 Rule Workshop which has been scheduled for September
20, 2011 at 9:00 am. This was requested by the Appropriatlve Pool members. Chair Jeske
stated the workshop is scheduled for next Tuesday and background Information Is provided in
the meetfng packet for review, and inquired If there were any comments with this regard.
Mr. El^amy stated he was prepared to make several comments today. However, he will defer
most of those unfil the workshop. Mr. ElAmamy statixi ha brought up this issue a few mordhs
ago to understarul the rule, and see that it Is applied correctly and consistently; the staff report
covers most of this requesL Mr. E^Amamy stated it was cfoo asked that staff go back four or
five years and list all foe transactions. Including whether or not that transaction received foe
85/15 Rule credK, and also to list whether or not foe agency was eligible for foe 85/15 Rule credit
The table provided today was inoomplete and did not include all that was requested. Mr. El-
Amamy stated that he had his staff redo foe list which gives a better outline of what has
transpired and clearly shows Inconsistency as to how Watermaster has been applying foe 85/15
Rule over foe last few years. Mr. E^Amamy offered further comment regarding this matter.
Mr. Alvarez stated there will be an updated table which reflects all of foe transfers at foe
upcoming worfcshop. Chair Jeske stated foe 85/15 Rule only applies to certain members of the
Approprfative Pool and does not apply to foe other two Pools. Chair Jeske offered comment on
foe *90 back period' which was established a few years ago and that should be looked up so that
everyone Is on foe same page with that regard. A discussion regarding Mr. EI-Amam/s

CBWMOiaa

245-OZ

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 245 
Page 2 of 6



PERS00378

Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting September 15,2011

comments ensued. Mr. KInsey asked that the updated tables be made avaitable prior to the
workshop. Mr. Kinsey asked that the four year go-back history be included in the provided
documents because he is not sure if that was a vvritten policy or Just an agreed upon practice.
Mr. Kinsey stated the Apprbpriative Pop) is more than vvilling to sit down and discuss how tire
Pool wants to approach the 85/15 Rule application. Mr. ICnsey offiBfed ftirther comment
regarding this matter. Mr. Kinsey asked that as many documents as possible that are gr^g to
be handed out at the workshop, be sent out prior so parties can have ample Opportunity fPr
review. Mr. Alvarez stated it is possble that some of the documents vriD be leac^ as ear^ as
tomorrow and they will be sent out prior to the workshop. Mr. Alvarez stated staff Is in the
process of preparing the Assessment Packers so if this matter is going to iinpaci that, then
resolution of this needs to be done sooner rather than later. Mr. Alvarez stated Watermastei's
intent, as stated last ̂ ^k when flris was presented, is staff was not intending to go back and
was just presenting clarification of how the rule would be apipiied on go forward b^is. Cha|r
Jeske stated at the last Watermaster Board meeting, general couns^ was irtvolyed iri a
discussion on pre-purchase fbr desaker viater and outlined a methodology that may set up a
separate accounting, and suggested at the workshop a discussion tedce place on looking at ways
to haridle replenishment fbr the desalter in light of the 85/15 Rule for the tosses. Ms. Hoeming
inquired if the workshop could be moved time to 8:30 a.m. instead of 9:00 am. and it was noted
by staff, the time change would be fine. Chair Jeske noted the workshop Is open to all
WPtermaster parties.

a PRESENTATION ON THE STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT (For Information Only)
Mr, Alvarez noted this presentation has been given at all the Pool meetings and inquired if this
committM wanted to defer it Mr. Malone noted the presentation will be given In full try
Mr. vyRdemnuth at the Watennaster Board meeting next week. There were no ftirther comments
orquesfions.

0. GROUNDWATER MODEL UPDATE (For Information Only)
Mr. Malone stated Mr. Wiidermuth had given him a short message to relay to the Advisory
Committee since he vras un^le to attend today. Mr. Malone stated Wiidermuth Environrnisntal
has received a lot of good data and are rarrently updating the geometry of the model; a tot of
n^ well data has come in from the agencies. Mr. Malone stated the lin^el Is in the process of
being recalibrated and at next month's October meetings MK Wiidermuth wDI be making a
presentation on the groundwater production projections and aissodated replenishment
Mr. Malone stated if any party has ar^ questions or comments to email those Mr. Alvarez first
and he will then forward them to Mr. Wiidermuth. Mr. Garibay inquired if the data needs to go
through Mr. Alvarez and Mr. Malone noted only questions on the prcjections that are bdng
developisd need to go through that route.

III. RBPQRTS/UPPATga
A WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Next hearing Behedula and Praparatlon
Counsel Fife stated the next court hearing is scheduled fbr October 28,2011 at 10:30 am.
The main subject of that hearing will be the appraval of the CDA Resolution. Counsel Fifb
stated counsel has been developing ail the pleadings, dedarations and testimony, and has
been w^Ing with all the CDA parties on those items. Counsel Fife stated it is Reeled to
have a copy of ttie motion that Watermaster will be fiiing available for review next week at
the Watennaster Board meeting. Counsel Fife stated the motion and ail supporting
documents will be filed shorty after that The deadline to make the October 28 hearing
would be In the first week of October. Chair Jeske stated there have been actions, by at
least the Non-Agricuitural Pool, regarding some unclear actions and Pool placement such as
Genera) Electric, and inquired if those were going to go forward as well. Counsel Fife stated
yes. The main event for Odober 28^ will be the CDA Resolution, and other items will be the
fiiing of the Annual Report and fiiing of the most recent Status Report Counsel Fife
commented on General Bectric (GE) who was originaiiy placed into the Appropriative Poo)
and then at some point in history migrated over to the Non-Agricuitural Pool. This needs to

245-03

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 245 
Page 3 of 6



PERS00377

Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting September 15,2011

be cleaned up and made sure GE Is appropriately put In the Non^ricultural Pool. Counsel
Fife stated the Restated Judgment win also be presented to the court

2. Restated Judgment Process
Counsel Fife stated the Restated Judgment was dh/ided up Into a few phases. The first one
was to simply produce a copy of the Judgment that incorporated the approved am^dments
and rnake no other changes. That has been done and dtetiibuted and posted on the
Watemaster ftp site for a few months now. A fisw commente were received about
typographical errore and it appears all the parties are fine with that document and that wm be
presented to the court at the October 28" hearing. Counsel Fife stated the sedprid and third
phases which haye been discussed at length are stm to conie and stitl to be der^ed on how
to move forward on those. Mr. Kinsey stated he is not sure where parties aira at on the
characterization of moving fbrward with phases two and three. Counsel File stated it seems
like phase one Is done, and now it is a question as what to do from here. Mr. Kinsey offbred
comment on doing the other phases with regard to the parties and the court Mr. Pierson
Inquired if an updated Agricultural Pool listing of the current participants In the Judgment Is
going to be prodded. Counsel FHie stated that is a good question. If that needs to be teed up
for this hearing some legat research Is being done on whether counsel/staff needs to go as
far as originally proposed, because there Is a Succmsbr and Interest clause In the
Judgment Counsel Fife stated sbrhe other legal counselors have made some suggestions
to that effbct Counsel Fife stated atj the work that has beien developed tb figure out who
those agricuttural (duties are aiid update Watermaster's database is still important because
we an heed to know who those people are, including having mailing addresses for them.
Counsel Fife stated there may be a more streamlined procedure with the court

Mr. Garibay Inquired if legal counsel had a generic status on what Is happening with the
Paragraph 31 Motion. Counsel Fife stated the Paragraph 31 Motion Is on appeal and the
Non^gricuitural Pool was given ah extension to file their rep^ brtefS until September 21,
2011. Counsel Fife stated after that time, the Appeal Court will look at the pleadings and
noted there have been instances when the court has a unanimous decision where thisy wHl
put out a tentative and Indicate that they don't need to have a hearing. A tentative order may
been seen If the court is unanimous in their opinion of the outcome.

B. CEC/8TAFF REPCRT
1. Recharge Undate

Mr. Alvarez stated this item Is regarding the replenishment water, which Is ongoing, and
there has been 29,000 acre-feet recharged. Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Is projecting
that water will be exhausted by the end of this month. If recharge continues at the current
rate it Is anticipated to have 34,000 acre-feet recharged, which will be approximately 68-78%
of the anticipated 50,000 acre-feet Mr. Alvarez offered comment on the history of this Item.
Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster staff Is finalizing the Replenishment Agreements for the
acquisition of the water that Is above the 26,000 acre-feet Mr. Alvarez stated the
Replenishment Agreements are whafs been developed per the direction of the Watermaster
Board as a substitute for the Storage Agreements through the use of the Replenishment
Agreement. Watermaster will not be assigning a loss factor to the water which Is a significant
sa^ngs. Mr. Alvarez stated the status of the those Replenishment Agreements Is that th^
are drafted and staff Is finalizing some language changes with Inland Empire Utilities Agenqr
and several other Approprtetors that are entering Into the Replenishment Agreements.
Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster will be covered for the remainder of the vreter that Is going
to be delivered through the end of this month and there may be some additional water that
win extend through October. A discussion regarding any additional water being offered by
MWD ensued.

Z GE Inlection Wells
Mr. Alvarez stated the City of Ontario and General Electric has come to an agreement on the
Impact of these wells and an application win be moving through in the November time frame.

CSV"

245-01

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 245 
Page 4 of 6



PERS00376

Minutes Advisofy Committee Meeting Septeml)er 15,2011

0. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWPVpdgt?

Mr. Love stated it is veiy unlikely MWD wit! Increase the replenishment water amount from
the 225,000 acre;tiB6t ias he was at the MWD tioard meeting was earlier this week and Oiey
did not take any action oh that matter. Mr. Love stated the replenishment ph^ram, ais a
whole, is under re^ew arid the MWD board has asked their staff to come back to theni with
a revised program by the end of the year. Mr. Love offered ftirther oprhrhent \Mth this r^and.
Mr. Lovei stated lEUA Is concerned that there Is not*a Storage Agremnent In place hpr are
there funds necessarily availabie or secured to purchase this, water. Mr. Kinsey asked what
the outstanding issues are. Mr. Love stated, from lEUA's standpoinL lEUA has a draft
Preemptive Replenishment Agreement; although there are stOI a few Issues. Mr. Love stated
if lEUA purchases this water, lEUA wants a certain time ft will be purchased. Mr. Love stated
lEUA is witling to agrro that ft Is designated for the desafter replenishment obligation for a

or purchased for the desafter replenishment obiigation, lEUA needs latitude to be able to
make it available for other purposes, so that time frame is important Mr. Love stated with
regard to the financing, lEUA is oomfoitabie with thei financing terms, LAtF plus 1.5%, but
lEUA is concerned with the flexibility of using funds for that lEUA has been considering
moving sorhe of their LAIF money Into mole long-term Investments to get a better rate of
return, and lEUA is going to give up that flexibility if they secure thjs water. Mr. Love stated
lEUA feels ft Is important that the water rerhains in lEUA's name or that there is an asset
associated ̂  the purchase of, this water. Mr. Kftisey stated the last Watermaster Edard
meeting was \rety confusing as to whiat the actual direction of the terms of the storage deal
mte, which cant be called storage because of storage losses. Mr. Mnsey offBred further
comment regarding this issue and cost A discussion regarding this matter and a possible
agreement with lEUA and storage losses ensued. Mr. Alvarez stated all the pa^es agree
the terms win be I.AIF plus 1.5%. Mr. Alvarez stated with regard to thetemnsof iib^e, the
anticipated time of usage Is 2016 artd'noted tanguage is stfll being worked on regarding
terms and tlie matters discussed today. Mr. Catlin acknowledged there is an urgency that
lEUA receive some sort of formal funding agreement for them to move forward. A
dlscussion iegaidihg this matter ensued.

2. State and Federal LeoIslaHva Reports
No comment was made on this ftetn.

3. Communftv Qutreachffubllc Relations Report
No comment was m«Ie on this item.

4. lEUA Monthly Water Nawslefter
No comment was made on this item.

B. OTHER METROPGUTAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
Mr. DeJesus stated next month there Is going to be a tour of northam Califomla and there are
several seats left for this two day toun if any party Is Interested to please call Rick Hanson know
as soon as possible.

IV. IMPORMATtOM
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2011

No comment was made.

2. Newspaper Aftides

No comment was made.

CE
245-05

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 245 
Page 5 of 6



Minutes Advlsoiy Committee Meeting

PERS00375

September 15,2011

V. PQQLMgMBgRCQMMlSMT5^
No comment was made.

VI. QTHBRBUSIWESS
No comment was made.

VII. eOMPIDEMTIAL SBSSIQM , PQSSIBI P A9TIQM
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called.

Thursday, September 15,2011 8:00 a.m.
Thursday. September 15,2011 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, September 15,2011 10:30 a.m.
Thursday, September 22,2011 11:00 am.
Tuesday, September27,2011 9:00 am.
* Friday, October 28,2011 10:30 a.m.

lEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting ® CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting ® CBWM
Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Watermaster Bo^ Meeting @ CBWM
GRCC Meeting® CBWM
Watermaster Court Hearing ® Chino Court

* Note: The court hearing has changed ftom September 30,2011 to October28,2011

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Jeske at 9:45 am.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved: October 20.2011

CBVUMOia?

215-C

Attachment G 
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 245 
Page 6 of 6




